From: Miller, Tiffany <tiffany.miller@us.dlapiper.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Parham Hendifar <hendifar@lowensteinweatherwax.com>; David Holt <DTH@fr.com>; Karl Renner
<renner@fr.com>; Heintz, James M. <Jim.Heintz@us.dlapiper.com>; weatherwax@lowensteinweatherwax.com; Philip
Graves <pgraves@gravesshaw.com>

Subject: IPR2021-00144 - Guidance on Motion to Expunge

Dear Honorable Board,

Samsung-Petitioners in the subject IPR proceeding respectfully request the Board’s guidance regarding the 45 day
deadline, which is January 17, 2023, to move to expunge confidential information. A final written decision (non-public
version) was issued December 1, 2022 determining no challenged claims unpatentable. The Board granted Samsung-
Petitioner’s unopposed motion to seal Exhibit 2028 in its entirety, and other filings referencing the contents of that
Exhibit. See Paper 56. A notice of appeal is not due until 63 days after entry of the final written decision, while the
motion to expunge is due 45 days after the final written decision. Because Petitioners may want to rely on the contents
of the sealed Exhibit in an appeal, a motion by Petitioners to expunge that information seems inappropriate. We
therefore request the Board’s guidance on how to proceed.

Samsung-Petitioners moved to expunge similar information in the related IPR proceeding, IPR2021-00145. Neonode
opposed that motion to preserve the record for appeal. The Board denied that motion without prejudice, and extended
the time period for filing a renewed motion to expunge no later than 45 days after the final disposition of any appeals or
remand proceedings from any such appeals. The Board also ordered that information subject to the Protective Order in
that proceeding remain under seal.

Petitioners have conferred with Patent Owner on this issue, and Patent Owner does not oppose entry of an order in the
-00144 proceeding similar to that entered in the -00145 proceeding outlined above.

The parties can be available for a call this week if necessary.
Best regards,

Tiffany Miller
Counsel for Samsung-Petitioners
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The information contained in this email may be confidential and/or legally privileged. It has been sent for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). If the reader of this message is not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy all copies of the message. To contact us directly, send to
postmaster@dlapiper.com. Thank you.
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